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CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Chloride Power Systems &
Solutions Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31° March 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) of the Company for the year then ended,
the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year then ended, the Statement of changes in

Equity of the Company for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit & loss
(financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India,

including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. read
together with the relevant rules issued there under.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control; that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
rules made there under. We conducted our audit of the Ins As financial statements in accordance
with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.




An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the Ind
AS financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. We believe that the a udit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

Subject to above and read together with significant accounting policies stated in Note No. ‘2’ in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner <o
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st March'
2017, profit & loss (financial performance including other comprehensive iIncome), cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order'), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act'), we

enclose in the "Annexure-A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
said Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statement comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there
under.




e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as at March 31, 2017,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as at
March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With regard to adequacy of internal financial control system over financial reporting

the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our se
"Annexure- B".

over
parate report in

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer note No.41 to the financial statements.

ii) the company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) The clause relating to transfer of amounts required to be transferred to the Investors
Protection Fund is not applicable to the Company.

) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial s
as well as dealing in Specified Bank Notes during the period fro
December 30, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books
the Company, Refer note No.38 to the financial statements.

tatements as to holding
m November 8, 2016 to
of account maintained by

For Surendra Didwania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 322745E

S. K . Didwania
Proprietor
Membership No. 56954

Place : Kolkata
Date : 17" day of April, 2017



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the Ind As
financial statements for the year ended 31st, March, 2017, we report that;

hi.

VI.

VL.

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b. Physical verification of fixed assets is covered under a scheme of verification over a period -

of three years. As informed to us no serious discrepancy was noticed on such verification
during the period.

c. The Company does not own any freehold immovable property. Lease Deeds in respect of
immovable property at Salt Lake works is duly registered in the name of the Company.

The stock of Finished Goods, Traded Goods, Work-In-Progress and Raw Materials has been

physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships and other parties, covered in the register maintained under section 189

of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the crder are not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given, the Company has
complied with provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees and Security, wherever applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the pubiic within the mea ning of sections 73

of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the order are not
applicable.

As per information available and explanations given we are of the cpinion that the Company is
maintaining Cost records as prescribed under Section 148 (1) of the Companies, Act, 2013. To

the best of our knowledge and as informed to us, the Central Government has rot prescribed
any Cost Audit under the Act.

a. The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund and employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the books and records
examined by us, there are no undisputed amount payable in respect of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax at 31% March, 2017 which were
outstanding for period of more than six months from the date they become payable.




C. According to the records of the Company, the following amounts in respect of sales tax &
duty of excise being disputed have not been deposited:

 Nameof | NatureofDues | Amountof | Periodfor | Forum where
Statute Demand which the Dispute is
(Amount in amount pending
WSSO0 U b . . L
West Bengal | Demand Relating 4,25,090/- | 2005-06 | Revision Board —
VAT Act to Input Vat West Bengal
Credit
| disallowance % SN .
The Central Demand Relating 5,63,550/- | 2005-06 | Revision Board —
Sales Tax Act to Non- West Bengal
Submission of |
MRS S ...l S ¥ T NI S e,
West Bengal | Determination of 20,37,924/- | 2009-10 | Revision Board — .
- VAT Act Chargeable ' West Bengal |
! Turnover / é
| Assessible Value | TR SR ]
 The Central | Demand Relating | 83,87,751/- | 2011-12 | Revision Board — |
Sales Tax Act | to Non- | West Bengal |
Submission of |
_____ | roms RPRUEE LS DR
The Central Demand Relating 41,90,555,!—7[' 2012-13 | Jt. Commissioner, |
Sales Tax Act | to Non- | West Bengal I
| Submission of |
O ) e ... L, Y : QU (TR I W, I
The Central Demand Relating | 2,38,12,118/- 2012-13 | it Cumn_"n_is_s'ii}'ner,
Sales Tax Act to Non- West Bengal
Submission of |
IR 2 ... TS SR . A N
The Central Non - submission 36,857/- | 2011-12 Commissioner
Excise Act, of Proof of Export Appeals
1944 within the
b8 i 4o N (GRS | SRR
viii. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the Banks. The Company has not

taken any loan from Financial Institutions. The Company has not issued any Debentures.
Accordingly the provisions of clause 3 (viii) of the order are not applicable.

IX. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer.
Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, short term loans
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

X. Based on the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its

bfficers/empioyees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit g%
.
- <




X1

Xii.

X1,

Xiv.

XV,

XVI,

Place : Kolkata
17" day of April, 2017

Date :

As informed by the management and verified by us no managerial remuneration is paid to any

of the of the directors or other managerial persons designated at such, by the Company during
the year.

As informed by the management the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence the provisions
of this clause 3 (xii) are not applicable to the Company.

As represented by the management provisions of section 177 and 188 of Companies Act’ 2013
were complied with in respect of all transactions with related parties and the details of such

transactions have been disclosed vide note to the Ind AS financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferential or private placement of shares or fully or party
paid convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence the provisions of section 42
of the Companies Act’ 2013 are not applicable to the Company for the Year.

Based on the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or

other persons connected with them. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are
not applicable.

As represented by the management the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Surendra Didwania & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 322745E

S. K . Didwania
Proprietor
Membership No. 56954




Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Cornpanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Chloride Power Systems &

Solutions Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct cf its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, t¢c the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of !ndia. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit io obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial regorting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
- financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controis
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting inciudes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and




dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contro!

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Gpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
eftectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Surendra Didwania & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 322745

o

S. K . Didwania
Proprietor
Membership No. 56954

Place : Kolkata
Date : 17" day of April, 2017



CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Balance sheet as at 31st March 2017

As at

Note no. As at
31 March 2017
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 451.02
Capital work-in-progress 68.51
Intangible Assets 5 53.91
Financial assets
- Loans and advances 71.54
Other Non-Current Assets 7 2.91
Current assets
Inventories 8 £638.25
Financial assets
- Current investments g 23B.38
Trade receivables 10 1,721.51
- Cash and cash equivalents 11 16.31
- Leans and advances & 0.52
Other Non-Financial Assets 7 345.01
TOTAL 3,549 8¢5
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
bguity
sguity Shere capins 12 1%8.0C
Dther egquity 13 1,143.08
Non-current liabilities -
Employee Benefit Provisions 14 62.58
Deferred tax liabilities [MNet) 16 7.83
Current liabilities
Financial habilities
- Borrowings 17 115,89
Trade payables 18 1,705.35
Other payables 19 180.36
Provisions
Employee Benefit Provisions 14 1.03
- Other provisions 15 16.10
Other Non-Financial habilities 20 119.63
TOTAL 3,549.85
Significant accounting policies : 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements .

As per our report of even date attached

Surendra Didwania & Co.
Firm Reg. Number: 322745 £
Chartered Accountants

S K. Didwania
Proprietor
Membership No. 56954

Place : Kolkata
Date : April 17, 2017

Asish KuFdar .“ulrh;rjea
Director :
DIN - 00131626

31 March 2016
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Arun Mittal
Director
GiM - 00412767



CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Stalement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March ,2017

i)

)

V)

V)

Vi)

Vi)

{ Rupees in Lacs )

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
Note no. 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
INCOME
Revenue from operations 21 8,034.34 6,004.05
Other income 22 14.79 33.01
Total Income () 8,049.13 6,037.06
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 23 1,646.05 1,075.00
Purchase of stock-in-trade 23 4,270.35 3,167.43
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock-in- 24 (161.43) (110.59)
trade
Excise Duty on sale of Goods 256.78 194.72
Emloyee benefits expense 25 1,037.54 393.54
Other expense 28 646.73 481.70
Total expenses (i) 7,696.02 5,701.80
Earnings before interest, tax , depreciation and 353.11 335.26
amortisation expenses (1-1)
Finance cost 26 3.31 12.14
Depreciation and amortisation expense 27 A2.74 55 64
interest, depreciation and amortisation 46.05 67.78
Profit/ (loss) before tax [ II-1V) 307.06 267.48
Tax expense
a) Current tax 107.00 83.00
c) Adjustment Relating to Earlier Years {2.10)
c) Deferred tax " {5.72) 13.56
101.28 94 46
Profit/ (loss) for the year (V-VI) 205.78 173.02
Other comprehensive income (OCl)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of defined benefit liability / assets (16.32) (14.01)
- Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 5.40 4.63
Other comprehensive income for the year (Vi) (10.92) (9.38)
Total comprehensive income for the year 194.86 163.64
Paidup Equity Share Capital 198.00 198.00
Weighted average number of equity shares 19,80,000 15,80,000
Earnings per equity share
a) Basic {Rs.) 9.84 8.26
b) Diluted (Rs.) 9.84 8.26
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

Surendra Didwania & Co.

Firm Reg. Number: 322745 ¢
Chartered Accountants

5 K. Didwania
Proprietor
Membership No. 56954

Place : Kolkata
Date : April 17, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Asish Kuf ~ “herjee
Director
DIN - 00131626

Arun Mittal

Director
DIN - 00412767



LHLOMDE POWER SYATEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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£] Equity Share Capim

19, 80000 Equiey Sheres of IR 18 sich ksiad, subseribed snd Fuihy

LRI

BT ety iRhale Laprie TaLAE The ye s
tarpe ot March 31,2016

P @Sty shis

Bt hanag TE yEes
T ovenok »1 Merch 512017

B, Ditmer Equsty

Particulars
Esmnie % Lpei o Foi4

e e

Lo e R b v = ment of Detmed Bonidin sl f supeny TR B LEFEN]

A0 watrmmnt;

et B B st ds assets totd | o ded

B R T TP s P PR R oE P e p—
PIEELT abinberan Grnden (R G0 per shars
DT Pyl

2o Doerigs ul P
Laimroe a® Maron 31, MLE

st e iren) o Defined beirta Labibny £ aisers dnes ol )

adpumim@aain
i led tisoratoly ashety el | dega ged
s e fn Bevaiue astet irimbered to General ey
FETEMEE A e desdend (B G- per SPay e
= diidend
i anles T Svbrie sl P were
Salamnce my Warch 31, 2017

Crkeilramt Accoauing Fuliee

AT PSP DR ey hsee Ioached

Wil THe maa & Ca
CEEF hemba 22270 b

ek Azgormiea

“ kL Dhov s

Pt vt
Rlosmiboradg Mo 6554
Boe holkss

Vi Agpeil 1T, M4T

MNumber Armaunh
T, 50, MK 158.00
19,80, 000 18 00
18 B0, 000 158 50

Erawrves and Swurplin

Emtanes Larming Gerers Baine v

ahs 12 iB13w
Bk
HET.13 - 2ELIN
Aben
LERLE )
{14 181
£k Dln o
50415 R
Fio
710 341
. +15
1118 /|
14 BB
PR %00
41 95 IER 1T

ATE TRy PRI L @ e iy Bial e af Fiew Linssng el SEATEREraly

| Rupees on Lacs |

ol
e Ll ] Tore
295 .58
130
5.3} .14
3% 569G
1238) I5%.an
(E§ 1]
[Ei] 255
{4.1%]
{20.30) 9330
For and Y Bowrd ol Duweckom

Bron Wattsl
DM - D013 Dim- D02y 2767

EER -2 oa]
18 TR

L0120

0,

1111
1,286

1138 .&0)
L4415}

1, 54308



CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3 1st March, 2017

N e —

12 Months ended

N

=

12 Months ended

Pavibodacs 31st March 2017 3ist March 2016
( Rs. in Lacs) { Rs. in Lacs)
Al Cash Flow from operating activities
Net Profit / Loss before taxation and extra ordinary items 37,06 267.48
Adjusted for :
Depreciation 42.74 55.64
Dividend Income (12.39) (17.62)
Interest Income (1.83) (14.16)
Interest Expense 3.31 12.14
{Profit) (Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.23 0.02
Operating profit before working capital change 339.10 " 303.50
Adjusted for : e
lrade & other receivables (428.91) 82.85
Inventories (3125.76) {131.28)
Long Term Provisions 20,62 14.52
short Tenn Provisions {2.55) 111.46)
Trade pavable 567.89 (290.26)
Cash generated from operation 270.39 (31.83)
Income Tax refund - (Paid) L {39.30) - (89 30
Cash Flow from operanon before pnior penod & extra ordmary items i 21109 (121.23)
Prior paniod & exira ordinary 1tems paid o = -
Net Cash from upeTaringe activiries (A _Ii 1.1 “-__Tl 2 1,15!-
B Cash Flow from investing activities
Purchase ot Fixed Assets  Invesiments 197.26) (62 55)
Sule of Fixed Assers 0.:0 0.51
Sale of Invesiments i 1.49 150.08
Purchase of Investmenis = .
- Net Cash Flow from investing activities ( B) ) T % {95.67) _ il Rﬁﬁih
O Cash Flow from Financing activities
Proceeds from / (Repavment of ) Short term borrowings 17.18 08.72
Dhvidend Recerved 12.39 17.37
Dividend Paid (142,98 1147.08)
Interest Recenved . (Paid) (1.46) 2.02
Cash Flow from Financing activities (114.87) ) (24.87)
I Netincrease/{decrease) in cash & cash equivalent = % _‘U.SS . - {S.ETH_QEJ
E Cash & cash equivalent at the beginning 15.76 73.82
I Cash & cash equivalent at the closing 16.31 15.76
Significant Accounting Policies 5

The accompanving notes are an integral part of the financial statements .
A< per our report of even date attached

Surendra Didwania & Co.
Firm Keg. Number: 322745 E
i harered Accountants

S K. Didwania
Proprietor

Membership No. 56954
Place : Kolkata

Date : Apnl 17, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Asigh I{upjr r Muklerjee Arun Mittal

thrector
DIN 00131626

Director
DIN - DD412767



CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

1 Corporate Information
The company is a 100 % Subsidiary Company of Exide Industries Limited and is incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the company is located at Exide House, 59E

Chowringhee Road, Kolkata, 700020. The Company is primarily engaged in the manufacturing of and sale of Battery
Chargers and trading in Industrial Batteries and Renewable Energy Devices.

2 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with measurement and recognition
principles of Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind-AS™) as issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™).

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2017 with comparative figures are the first financial statements the Company has prepared in accordance with
Ind AS. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read together with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amended Rules. 2016.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. except for certain financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments).

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements
under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:

(1) With regard to Property Plant and Equipment (including investment property) the Company has elected to continue
with carrying value as recognised in its Indian GAAP Financial Statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz.. |
April 2015. (refer point no 'r' to this note).

Historical Cost Convention
The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except the following;

Certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities that is measured at fair value:
Assets held for sale - measured at fair value less cost to sell;
~ define benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
Judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting
policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of
assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed below Accounting estimates could change from period to
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management
becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to

the financial statements.
Critical Accounting Estimates:
(i) Fair value through other profit & loss — unquoted equity investments; i.e. liquid mutual funds.

(ii) Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at April
20135, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of 31 March 2016 and 31March 2017.
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3 Significant accounting policies

a. Foreign Currency
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in reporting currency by the Company at spot rates at the date
the transaction first qualifies for recognition.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of

exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or tfranslation of monetary items are
recognised in profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation
of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in
fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or
loss are also recognised in OCI or profit and loss, respectively).

b. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments. such as. derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

(i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
(1i) In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or hability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liaBility is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic

benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are

available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within

the fair value hierarchy, described as follows. based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

(i) Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

(i1) Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

(i1i) Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

use for each case.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and labilities which are
required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the Management

verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to
contracts and other relevant documents.




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of

the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

¢. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding
taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its
revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also
exposed to inventory and credit risks.

Based on the Educational Material on Ind AS 18 issued by the ICAL, the Company has assumed that recovery of excise
duty flows to the Company on its own account. This is for the reason that it is a liability of the manufacturer which
forms part of the cost of production, irrespective of whether the goods are sold or not. Since the recovery of excise duty
flows to the Company on its own account, revenue includes excise duty. However, Sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) is

not received by the Company on its own account. These are collected on behalf of the government and accordingly, it is
excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer. usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances. trade discounts and volume rebates. The
Company provides normal warranty benefits for general repairs and replacement on almost all its products sold, in line
with the industry practice. A liability is recognised at the time the product is sold.

Revenue from Services

Revenue from installation and commissioning services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are
rendered. The Company also provides annual maintenance contract which includes certain no of man-days of services
and no service is provided based on time period only. For annual maintenance contracts and repair services revenue is

recognised based on actual services provided to the end of the reporting period as per pricing in the maintenance
contract,

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress towards completion are revised if circumstances change. Any
resulting increase or decrease in estimated revenue or cost is reflected in the profit or loss in the period in which the
circumstances that give rise to the revision becomes known to the management.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.
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d. Income Taxes '

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided in full using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be

available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset 1o be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the vear when the asset is

realised or the liability is settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other

comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity.

e. Property, plant and equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term

construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Revaluation reserve relating to assets being revalued earlier is transferred directly to retained earnings on disposal of
particular assets.

On transition to IND AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and

equipment recognised as at 1st April, 2015 measured as per previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the asseis as follows:

Factory building / Office building ,

Plant and equipment 15 years
Electrical installations & equipment and lab equipment 10 vears
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Office equipment 3 years
Vehicles B vears
Computers 3 to 6 year

The Company, based on technical assessment done by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates certain
items of building, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in

Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are stic_and
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.
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' An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the

asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

2. Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated

intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit
or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The Company has intangible assets with finite useful lives.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised as an
intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:

(1)The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale

(1) Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset

(i1i) How the asset will generate future economic benefits

(iv) The availability of resources to complete the asset

(v) The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the asset begins when development is
complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of expected future benefit. Amortisation

expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another
asset.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company's intangible assets is, as follows:

: g T e A R rtim ek ol e ; i T T L DL e A i gt BT T
7. Istangible assets Usefullives  Amortisation method used Internally generated or
Computer Software Finite (5 years) Amortised on a straight-line i

basis over the life.
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h.

Borrowing costs

General and Specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest

and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use

of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease,

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property
or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liabilitv. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. unless they are directly
atinbutable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on

the borrowing costs (See note 2.1.n). Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are
incurred. -

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the

Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated
useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments as per terms of the agreement are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

(1) Raw materials, Components, Stores and Spares: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However,
material and other items held for use in production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished
products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost includes cost of purchase and

other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted
average basis.

(i) Finished goods and work in progress: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes cost
of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operatin g capacity.
Cost of finished goods also includes excise duty. Cost is determined on weighted average basis .

(iii) Traded goods: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other

costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted
average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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k. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company's of assets.

When the carrving amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount.

1. Provisions
General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract. the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only

when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement. :

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liabilitv. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Warranty provisions
Provisions for warranty-related costs are recognised when the product is sold. Initial recognition is based on histoncal
experience i.e. claims received upto the year end and the management estimates of further liability to be incurred in this

regard during the warranty period, computed on the basis of past trend of such claims. The initial estimate of warranty-
related costs is revised annually.

m. Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution pavable to the
provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan which requires contributions to be made to a separately
administered fund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit

or credit to retained eamings through OCT in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

(1) Service costs comprising current service costs. past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine
settlements; and

(ii) Net interest expense or income

Long term compensated absences are provided for based on an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial
year.
The current and non current bifurcation is done as per Actuarial report.
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n. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement c-

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the

market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.. the date that the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
(1) Debt instruments at amortised cost

(i) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
(iii) Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

(iv) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A *debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
(1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

(i1} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solelv payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The

losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other
receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

(1) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

(1) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On

derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L.
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.
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Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or

recognition inconsistency (referred to as “accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument
as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
P&L.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value except equity investments in subsidiaries
which are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27. For equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L., even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recogmzed in the
OCI. Equity investments in Subsidiaries are carried at Cost.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the
Company’s balance sheet) when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

(i) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that
are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables,

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings or payables.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables. loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through
the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of

the origmal hability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

p- Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as
defined above.

q. Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders
The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution is
authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a
distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in
equity.

r. Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements
under Ind AS.

(1) With regard to Property Plant and Equipment (including investment property) the Company has elected to continue

with carrying value as recognised in its Indian GAAP Financial Statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz., 1
April 2015.
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Eqquiry Shoaze capitd 156 00 195 O 198 (0 R0
Uhibmt ety ®
- Retauied ennune 154,77 538 50415 49411 = =201
Raseir v
- Reserves repreventung wrealived g ksses
= (deer reserves
Creweeral ressne 34098 LR TeR 2RE29 Bl
Revabuahon reserve 5543 - Z55 45 295 14 il
« Citiver Comnpreheisive reser s - (9 38} (938) - -
1.288.20 1259 20 1268 .53 | 263 54

Frplavations for reconcillanion of Balance Shest sud Equiry as peevioasly reported uoder JGAAF 1o INDAS

Y AS pey Ind-AS 19 acreanal gains and losses are recopnred in other eonprebensive nconse a4 cotigared to beung recopuired in the staienent of profit and loss ender IGAAP




Reconcibatens to amounss veflacted ny the Sttenyam of Proft & Lo
for Hlee vear eneledd 3 1e8 Magch 2016

(Rain Lacs )
Effect of Trausition
Particulars Mot GAAP 1o lnd AS Ind A%
Revenne froun operations, A 580933 19472 600405
Oiher mcons 33m 3501
Total lncoone 1842 34 194 73 B337 06
Expewnes,
Loal of inaterinls consuaned 167500 - 107500
Prigclure of viock- in-rrade il67.44 - L1674
Clhazpes m uwvensories of inished poods. work m progress md stock-in-rade 110 604 - (11050
Excize Dury ou sale of Goods - 194.72 194,72
Ermlovee henefits expepee B 507,55 (213 FB3 54
Cabier expreine 48170 - W70
Towl enpeties 5.521.09 1E0.71 5. 70180
Tamigd belore wmersss tax depreviabion uud smonisiios 3xas 14w 13436
Fatuice coxi 12.14 - 12:14
Dieprecianon awd nnsdmsation expeine £5.64 . 1564
G61.7E = 6778
Pongie {loss ) befme tax 25347 [ R LT 26748
Taa ehpeuac
et fax £3.00 - B3.00
< Addpastieist Relanaig to Earbier Years 2100 - {210
21 Defeneiling .94 463 1356
5983 463 G418
Frofn (low for die vea 165.64 93k 17307
Ol Sompgieeliensve Do
ftema that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss
Remieaiurement of defued benefit kability [ assets 4 BT rlan)
TRl CTY Tay Hr[-"!l.lﬂ‘f"lﬁﬂat'ﬂﬁtﬂ-Iﬂ‘la'-.'f-i-ﬁﬂl"lfl'pr'_]fl'ln-'lrl\.' A 485 A L3
Lol conuprahuaite mxoomee o the vear A SR (B8,
Bradet toc e veon (Profit oss = ofber comprehensive Wibcwe | 163 64 T __lB3i6
Pasdup Eoquery Shase ¢ apatal 19%.00 198 Ol 198
Famimgs per ety share -
# Baodc (R ) 51% | . 5326
b Db TR B8 Bl

Expiauations for recoucifintion of Statement of Profit swd Juss as previously repoited ander IGAAP o lnd AS
A Extise chty recovery being made an owts seooumnt sy been melkided in sales as compased 10 JGAAP where of was bewg ened off fom Sales
B, As por bd-AS 15 Emphoyee Benefits . achiarial g and losses are recomured w other congrelenave uwome il not reclassified 1o prafi and Juss i 3 sibine el pernod




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2017

Tangible assets

Cost *

Asoad st Apnl 2015
Adehnions
Ensprosals

Transfers

Lo oat ATsvMarch 2ok

Additions
Dhsposal»
Imansfers
As al 3=t March 2017

Depereclation

As at IstApnl 2015
Charge for the vear

on Drposals

As at 31st March 2016

Charge for the vem
on Disposals
Aa b 318t March 2017

Net Block

Asat st April 2015
As al 31st March 2016
As @ st March 2017

{Rs.in Lacs) o
Leasehold Plant & Furniture & Capital Work
Buildings Vehicles C 1
land ¥ machinery fittings i il e In Progress
12831 25204 [53 85 4975 { B3 6302 751 R2 e 21
- 3554 1.23 239 554 3960
.43 - 6.3 .68 -
e : : : s ot 3621
=..o: 22831 28T 55 I55.0E L6l 1.53 . ad Th= 77 =
- 8.72 442 < 6.6l {975 [
- - 0.14 3.68 82
228 31 28758 163.80 5589 4.85 60.27 s00.70 68.51
2323 9376 10327 26.76 3.03 31.6l L8700 =
254 848 19.37 332 0.76 830 43 86 -
- - - .33 - 5 BB 611
e 2577 10324 12264 20 85 379 112 32541 R
2.54 885 2.09 348 076 9.25 2787 -
e - - 0.10 - 350 3,60 =
28.31 111909 125,63 33.23 4.55 16.87 340 ok
205.08 158,78 50.58 2649 1.82 g § | 464,46
202.54 185,34 3244 2176 1 06 16.22 459 36 -
2040 0} 17649 38.17 2T 66 .30 1340 $31.02 68.5,

& Land . Buldmgs and Plant & Machinery of the Company as on 31 Mach 2007 were revalied by the approved vainers and the surplns ansing thercon lins been mansfen ed

i Revaivanon Reserve

b Under the previons GAAP (Indian GAAP). leasehold land aud buldisgs and Electnical mstallations were carried in the balance sheet on the basis of revaluations performed
s @t 31 March 2007 The Company has elected to regard those values as deemed cost at the date of the wansiiion (01.04.201%) a5 & first time adoption exemption available to

e Company




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

¥ Imtangible assets

st

Asal Ist _ﬂLIWjI it 1
Addimious

[J'.'.-! irals

Asat 315 March 2016
Additions

Acquisition through busiuess
combananon

Dusposais

Asar 31st March 2017

Amariisation

Asar Ist Apnl X015
Chage for the vem
Disposals

Anal 3 st March 2016

Chiarge for the vear
Disposals
As al 31st March 2017

Net Block

As at st Apnl 2015
Asat 31st March 2016
As at 31st March 2017

Computer
Software

27 5]

30 16

&1.67

899

#4599
.75

2177

14.87
209
34.55

1252
33.90
53.91

G g
L1178

.77

14.87

34.55

12.52
5090

5391

(Rsm Lacs)

Note © Computer Sofrware represents acquired specfic computer sofiware for the specific applications. The Compaiiv has estimated the the usful life of the sofrware 1o be tlree

of five vears based on the expected 1echnical obsolescence of such assers.




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & EDLUfIONS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2017 As in Lacs
Non Current Current Mon Current Current Neon Current Current
March 31, 2017 i March31,20016 == = = Aprill, 2015 2
& FINAMNCIAL ASSETS
LOANS AND DEPOSITS :
. Security Deposit ! 7.54 - 10.96 - 1,554,005 =
Loans to employees - 052 - 0.65 - 1.18
Al 7.54 0.52 10.96 0.65 1,554.00 1.18
Deposit amounting to Bs 7.21 lacs/- as at March 31, 2017, as at March 31, 2016 Rs 4.08 lacs and as at April, 01 2015 Rs 1.15 lacs were lying
with banks as margin money deposit against issue of bank guarantees.
7 DOTHER ADVANCES
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 0.45 344 26 0.45 207.15% 0.45 177.88
Balances with Customs,Sales Tax & Excize Authorities 0.40 0.15 0.40 .29 0.4C 1.05
Advance Payment of Tax | MNet of Provisions) 8.06 - 46.13 . 29.03 -
B.91 345.01 46.98 207.44 29,88 178.93
O — e ——
8 INVENTORIES March 31, 2017 March 21, 2016 April 1, 2015
Raw materials and components 12146 - 54.06 33.38
Waork sn-progress 258.98 - 140.79 120.3%
Finished goods 52.00 116.52 - 249
Ao =acise Duty 11.50 103.50 14.56 131.08 0.B5 3,34
483,54 32593 157.57
Trading Goods 144 31 B6.56 123.64
B38.25% 412.49 Z81.21
Incluoes Goods in Transit 17.46 #
9 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments at fair value through profit & loss S March 31, 2017 R March31, 2006 = _ ___ Aprhll s =
Investments in Mutual Fund (Unquotoed) Mo Of Units (Rs Lacs) Mo Of Units {Rs Lacs) Me Of Units {Rs Lacs)
UTI Treasury Advantage Fund - Institutional Plan- 1782824 37.56 3798.99 37.82 2809.22 B7.90
Cally Dividend Reinvestment
D3P Blackrock Mutual Fund - Institutional Plan 10035.145 100.42 10087.04 100.90 10048.77 100.52

Daily Dividend Reinvestment

HOFLC Mutual Fund - Foating Rate Income Fund - Short

Term Plan S960486.672 100.38 1003051.58 101.12 200046715 201.26
Wholesale Option - Dividend Reinvestment

238.36 239,84 389.68

Investments carried at fair value through profit & loss 238.36 235.84 3E9.68

Investments at fatr value through profit & loss (fully paid) refiect investment in unguoted figuid mutual fund. Refer note _ for Cetermination of their fair values

10 TRADE RECEIVABLFS March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 1,721.51 1,436.25 1.551.10
Doubtful 18.39 4,74 5.89
Less Provision for doubtful debts {18.39) {4.74) (5.89)
against unsecured considered doubtful
1,721.51 1,436.25 = 1,551.10

{Refer Note Mo 30 for Related Party disclosure)

Mo trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person, nor any trade or other recenvable are due from
firms or private compamies respectively in which any director ic a partrer, a director or 3 member.

11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT . March31,2017 e ENIR O . | ARRLANS
Balance with Banks
On Current Account 8.88 11.14 7206
On Deposits Account® .1 4.07 1.15
Cash in hand 0.22 0.55 0Bl
16.31 =

Balance with Banks heid as margin money deposit against guarantees




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

Mareh 31, 2017 Alarch 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
12 SHARE CAPITAL g Equity Shares
Awhorised Share Crpital No, . ARsmlacs) =~ Mo _ (RsmIacz) No. (Fs.m Lacs )
AT tat Apnl 2018 F0.00.000 300.00 30,060, GO0 30000 30.00.000 50000
Incrense | Decrease) duiug e vear - - & z =
Al 31st March 2016 30.00.000 300 00 30,00, 000 F00 00 30000 304000

Licrease Decrease) durmig the year 3

Al 31st Mach 2017 30,050, 100 J0G.00 30,00,000 300 30,00, (040 )
Issued eyumy capital
Equity shares of INR. 10 each issusdl. subscribed and fully paid

LMo, ki) o Mu . Galobees) . ... N . Baiwlas)
A I8 Apal 2013 19.80.000 19860 19,580,000 | 98,00 L5 0,000 19E.O0
Ly ewse{ Decrease) diire the year - - - * 3
At 31t March 2016 19,580,000 198.00 19, 80,000 19800 15,840,000 :Ii‘l__ﬁ_‘“E:_H :
bicrense’ Decrease) during the year - - x G o
Ar31st Mach 2017 19,840,000 198.00 19,580,000 198.00 19,580,000 198,04

Terue nghts anached to equiry shares |

The company has only one class of equiry shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each bolder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares apd panvs dvidends m Indian
s The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharebiolders i the ensuing Aimual General Meetung

b e event of liquidation of the conpany. the holders of equiry shires will be extitled 1o receive remanng assers of fhe con

tpanty. afler distritwmnon of all preferential amomis. The dstribution will be
progori o the number of equary shares beld by ihe sharclobders

Sbiares leld by holding company - ultimate bolding company

Lrut of Thie iy shares ssued by the company, shazes hela by 1 bokding comipany. ultimate holdmg company and ther subsidimnies . associates are as below

- March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

April 1, 2015
Equity Share
Mo {Fs.m Lacs § Mo — (Rsmlacs) No. e Bswmlmcs)
Evpatyshizres of INR 10 each isstied. subscribed aud
fulky pand 19 80,000 198.00 19.80.000 195.00 19 80,0000 198,00
Details of sharebolders belding more than 5 % shares tu the COmMpany
March 31, 2017 Manch 31, 2016 April 1. iS5
Equiry Shates
*u 0f hiokding m the 2 of holdng m the
Ne RS S clas No “ofboldig i he slass
Egpaty shares of INR, 10 each issuad. subscrbed i
by g
Exacke ludustrwes [ mated 190,000 [LEd b, 80000 iy 19 Bl (e 100
13 OTHER EQUITY
March 31, 2017 March ili 2016 March 312015
a Revaliation Reserve 253.30 255.45 195 14
b. Gieneyal Reserve 368.13 34058 281.29
. Hetamid Earnmgs 541.95 504,15 494,11
@ O] Reserve {20,300 19.28] -
1.143.08 1,091.20 _ L7054




14 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATION

At 1sr Apnl 2016
Avising dunzng ihe vear
Liteliaed

Al 3is March, 2017
Cravent
Non current

Al Lat April. 2ul 5
Ansmg during the yea:
Paid o sertled diurng the vear

Al 3lsr March, 2016
Cusrent
Wil Sl

15 PROVISIONS

Foovision for Warranlbee
1 .le!i]

Asismy diang the yesr
Unilised

Unsed armour reversed

vt
O et 5

2006-17

18.E8

i3

4.0

16,10

1610

{Rs.iu Lacs )

Granun s Leave Beuelit
11.60 31.15
27.66 £33
{15.18)
i 14.08 398
- 165
2408 3850
217 25.7%
24.52 629
{15.02) {0.50)
11.60 31.15
: 0.79
2408 336

___Imsas

M54
132
1.52

11.66

1E.88

18.88

A prevision i recopsed fur expectad warmanty claims oo produsts sold durmg the year hased on past experience of the level of repars and renicns. Assumpicns used 1o calculate the provision for warmanmy
ere based oan Current sales level and curvews infornmtion available abowmt renss based o warranry periad for all produces sold, The mble below wves infonuation aboul wovenen: m waETanry provision

o D FE RRED § AN LIABIITIES

The mapor componeats of deterved inoome 1ax EXprEsE are as under,

Drelened Tax Lukalies
Afetleratao depreciano fun s purpases

Deferred Tax Assers: -
Coutribamor to Emplovecs Gramity Fund

Leave Salan

Peovrsion For Donbmsl Debtr Advaimges

Chzfznind i (assed  labilities recnmised m profir & hose

Thetearad L (msseisl 0 Gabnliies seooomeed o 007

Peferred Tax Batauor vevozpised in Sistement of Profit & Los

Locelerated depngcrin bor fox paorposes

Meterred Tax Assets

© onstriburion 1o Erptevess Cranary Fuod
Lewve saliwny

Provosaen For Dowbapi] |ebs Salvances

Leconsiliation of Deferved Tox Balance recognised i Balance Sheet

Cpeiiir Halance a5 on [al Apel
Tas wwonw (expeme) Az the peroboogised mprofin o loss
Tax meeonetexpense’ vining the penod recognised w 001

Dreterivd tox 15 provided m fuli using the Falnivy inethod on ewporary diflirences between te my bases of assets aud ledilities

ke

Mareh 31, 207

3a=ma

207
{13.67)
(6.08)

|17.08)

17.86

110.03)

T3

s e

101617

025

1.28
(277

(352

(601)

— . Mapch 31, 2017

1895
5.72}
(5400

T.83

Muarch 31, 2046
3465

0.7
(10.30)
SN L5
(11.07)

2358

14630

18 35

U1S 16

et

14.31

149

{134}
R .

i0.75)

o March 3§, 2006

10.02
13.56
4.63)

18.95
SRR

Aprit 1. 2015
7034

{0.70)
i5.36)
) jr.26)

e Ay

10,02

i

il fheir camyme awounds 1or Guanceml reportuse o pyses 1 e veporting

Dletemail b veets ity socommved o ol i nilibe tenpary ditfer e cos tle carry forward of mime-ed B - tedits and by e v hosses, Deferred tax assers nes pecosmased fo rhe @xpent o is ;_srnbai-k
fhiat taable peolit will b wvaikible azanist wineh the deduvtible engporars difterences. and the carry forward of wimser 1 crecits and unised 5% josses can be urilised

Dlederred tax astets wnd Raludities are measued o the tax mies e me expected o apply m the vear when the asset i realsed o the iimndliey

ot substantively epacted wr the seporimg dave

Detagrad i relating 1o ems rocomusasd ook side profit or 1oss 15 Tecogised ontade profi o loss seither

tEer vl Iransacteon ether goCa T on s SCTIV i diury.

5 oserthed. beased ok tax rares o tax fws) et beve been agicied

m othes comprelvnsive Bcome o moaqpnrvy, Deferred 1mx tetns e recopmised w3 covre’anon to the




L7

1%

0

BOBRROWING SHORT TERM
i ash Credir froan ICTCT Bank

[irerest Rate
hlaniriry

The Cash Credit facility shall be vtilized by the company for meeting s working r.upiﬁnﬁeq:irmn-ﬂ.
(Secured by hypothecation of Haw Matertals. Finished Stock. Work-in-Progress, Book Debas & other receivables. |

IRADE PAYABLE

Trade payable 1o Micro and Sinall Enerprises
Tinde pavable for soods & servces & Acceplances

[Refer Note No 30 for Related Party disclosure)
(Refer Mote Mo 39 for detailed disclasure under MSMED)

OTHER PAYABLE
Withheld / Collected Taxes and dunes pavable

Acerued Salaries and Beuetits
Cobiers

OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Adfviices foai cusiomers
iher Payable for Cepital Goods

March 31, 2017

1235 11589
1235
15112016
11589

16.68
168867

1,705 3%

1569
1797
146,70

18036

88.55
31.08

119.63

March 31, 2014

1235

12.35
15:11.2016

{Rsw [acs )

— L.

April 1, 2015
9872 <
12.35
15.11.2016
98.71
0.48 ‘
1.164.10 1.453 98
_ 1,493.98
16.32 1464
1451 833
114.5¢ 9392
145.34 116.89
| D086 86.32
10.35

111.71 =T
R




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

2016-17 2015-16
21 REVENUE FROM OPERATION (Rs in Lacs) (Rs in Lacs)

Sale of products

Finished Goods 2,941.27 2,160.86
Traded Goods 4,816.82 3,624.07
Sale of services 269.33 208.29
Other operating revenues . -
Scrap sales 6.92 10.83

8,034.34 6,004.05
% _—————————

Sale of goods includes excise duty collected from customer Rs 256.78 lacs (PY Rs 194.73 lacs)

Sales are net of price adjustments for earlier years, settled during the year by the Company and discounts, trade
incentives etc.

22 OTHER INCOME
Interest Income on

- Bank depaosits 0.56 0.24
- Others 1.29 13.92
Dividend Income on Short Term Investments 12.39 17.62
Foreign exchange gain (Net) - 0.96

Other non-operating income

Other Miscellaneous Income 0.55 0.27
14.79 33.01

23 ST OF RAWMATERIAL AND ONEN NSUMED
Opening Stock 54.06 33.38
Add: Purchases 1,713.45 1,095.68
1,767.51 1,125.06
Less: Closing Stock 121.46 54.06
B _1,646.05 1,075.00

DETAILS OF PURCHASE OF GOODS

Storage Batteries 1,522.83 1,625.23
Solar 2,747.52 1,542.20
4,270.35 3,167.43
e
INC E) / DECREASE IN INVE IES OF FINISHED G WORK IN PROG AND

24 STOCK IN TRADE
OPENING STOCK

Work-in-progress 140.79 120.85
Finished goods 131.08 3.34
Trading Goods 71.99 123.64
343.86 247.83
CLOSING STOCK
Work-in-progress 268.98 140.79
Finished goods . 103.50 131.08
Trading Goods 144.31 71.99
516.79 343.86
Increase / (Decrease) in Excise Duty on Finished Goods (11.50) 14.56

(161.43) (110.59)
%




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

2016-17 2015-16
25 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES {Rs in Lacs) {Rs in Lacs)
Salaries and Wages 923.30 792.08
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 29) 65.96 59,12
Staff welfare expenses 48.28 42.34
1,037.54 893.54
26 FINANCE COSTS
Interest expenses 0.93 3.49
Other borrowings costs 2.38 8.65
3.31 12.14
27 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depreciation of tangible assets 27.87 43.85
Amortisation of intangible assets 14.87 11.79
42.74 5564
28 OTHER EXPENSES
Stores and spare parts consumed 71.23 52.38
Power and fuel 41.36 35.94
Other Manufacturing Expenses 4.13 5.95
Repairs and maintenance " .
Buildings 3.89 1.50
Plant & machinery 1.22 0.95
Others 16.80 17.96
Rent & Hire Charges 16.58 11.09
Rates and taxes 2091 4.80
insurance 152 0.85
Commission 5.71
Freight, Packing & Forwarding (net) 173.29 118.58
Travelling & Conveyance 133.74 113.44
Bank Charges 16.54 2.20
Communication Costs 19.46 12.22
Loss on Sale of Fixed assets and Assets Discarded (Net) 0.23 0.02
Auditors' Remuneration:
Audit Fee 2.25 1.75
Tax Audit Fee 0.60 0.60
- Others for Certification, out of pocket expenses and Service
Tax 0.55 0.41
Miscellaneous expenses ( refer Note 29) 116.72 91.06
646.73 481.70




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

2016-17 2015-16
29 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
(Rs in Lacs) (Rs in Lacs)
Motor Vehicle Running Expenses - 4.38 6.25
Consultancy & Services outsourced 33.73 36.36
Security Service Charges 12.56 11.66
General Expenses 1.21 1.97
Liquidated Damages 24,92 -
Legal Expenses 1.47 171
Printing & Stationery 4.11 411
Subscription 0.12 0.59
Tender Form Purchase 2.94 1.02
Warranty Cost 1.22 0.80
Business Promotion Expenses 0.88 12.10
CSR Expenses 11.00 10.00
ISO Expenses 3.13 1.22
Books & Periodicals ; 0.06 0.28
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 13.65 2.99
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (net) 1.34
116.72 L s 91.06
30 Income Tax
Current income tax charge 107.00 83.00
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year o (2.10)
107.00 20.90
Deferred Tax
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (11.12) 8.93
31 Details of CSR expenditure;
Prime Minister National Relief Fund - 3.50
Rongmei Naga Baptist Association 6.50
Child in need Institute 1.55 -
Cheshire Homes India 3.45 -
Others 1 »
Gt e 11.00 10.00

32

e ——— — =

Earning Per Share
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the

weighted average number of Equity shares outsta nding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for
interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the

year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential
Equity shares into Equity shares.

!
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Details for calculation of basic and diluted earning per share:

Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 194.86 163.64
Weighted average number of equity share 19,80,000 19,80,000
Basic and diluted earning per share (Rs.) 9.84 8.26




CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

33

- (i)

(a)

(ii)

(a)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these

assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Judgements

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following judgements,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

The Company is controlled by Exide Industries Limited which is the holding company

The Company is wholly owned by Exide Industries Limited(EIL).All the directors are nominated by (EIL) and
hence it holds direct control over the Board of the Company. It exercises control over the Company as it is
exposed to variable returns by way of dividends and it has decision-making rights in the capacity as the
principal to use its power to influence such variable returns. Apart from above The parent Company EIL
does not exercise any control over the operations of the Company.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market

changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected
in the assumptions when they occur.

Employee benefit plans

The cost of the leave benefits, defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate
for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table of India. Those mortality tables tend to

change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and..gratyity
increases are based on expected future inflation rates. \

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 33.




(b) Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree

of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Changes in assumptions about these factors could
affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note __for further disclosures.

(c) Inventories provision

The Company estimates the provision against slow and non-moving inventory by applying certain % over

different age category of the inventory. Inputs to the model include ageing of inventory, expected loss
rate and net realisable value in future.

(d) Warranty, Non discounting to warranty
The Company estimates the provision for warranty based on past trend of actual issues of materials
under warranty. As at 31 March 2017, the estimated liability towards warranty amounted to
approximately Rs. 16.09 lacs (March 31, 2016: Rs 18.88 lacs April 1, 2015: Rs 30.54 lacs)

The provision towards warranty is not discounted as the management, based on past trend, expects to
use the provision within twelve months after the Balance Sheet date.
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CHLORIDE POWER SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

34 Emplovee Benefit Expenses
Gratuity (Rs in Lacs)
A. Expected Benefit Payments for the year ending
1 March 31, 2018 4.76
Z March 31, 2019 545
3 March 31, 2020 12.18
4 March 31, 2021 17.76
5 March 31, 2022 14.37
& March 31, 2023 to March 31, 2017 114.05

li} The Company expects to contribute Rs 24.00 lacs for the peried ending 31st March, 2018,

ivl Actuarial Assumptions

1 Discount Rate 7.50% p.a
2 Expected rate of return on plan assets 9.00% p.a
3

Weighted average rate of increase in compensation level 8.00% p.a

4 Mortality pre retirement Standard Table LIC [ 1994-96 ) Ultimate

5 Asof March 31, 2017, 1% percentage point increase in discount rate will affect our Eratuity benefit obligation by {-1 14.49 lacs
As of March 31, 2017, 1 % percentage point decrease in discount rate will affect our gratuity benefit obligation by (+) 16.84 lacs
As of March 31, 2017, 1 % percentage point increase in salary escalation rate will affect our gratuity benefit obligation by (+) 14.00 lacs
As of March 31, 2017, 1 % percentage point decrease in salary escalation rate will affect our gratuity benefit obligation by -} 13.09 lacs

v) Healthcare cost trend rates have no effect on the amounts recognised in the profit and loss account » since the benefit is in the form of a fixed amount as per the various grades , which is

vi] The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senicrity, promotion and other relevant factors | such at supply and demand in the

vii] Leave encashment benefits has been actuarily valued and provided for. The Company has not set aside any fund to meet such liability. Hence the entire amount is shown under liabilities,

viii) Contribution to Provident and Other Funds includes Rs 49.18 Lacs { As 43.94 Lacs | paid towards Defined Contribution Plans
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{in Rs Laes)
Helated party disclosures as per Accounting Standard - 24 are given below:
i} Name and description of relationship with the related parties:
aj Parent Company Exide Industries Limated
b)  Fellow Subsidiary Compamnies Chionide International Limited
Chloride Metals Limied
Chloride Batteries S E Asia Pte Limuted
Espex Batteries Limited
Associated Battery Manufacturers (Cevion) Limited
Exide Life Insurance Co. Ltd
¢} key Management Personnels & their relatives Mr. Jahar Sengupta
d) Entities with joint control or significant influence Mot Applicable
over the Company
1 ) Details of transactions entered into with the related parties
Amounts Amounts
Yeur Ended Sale 1o related Purchase from owed by owed to
parties related parties related related
3 parties® parties®
Purchases of poods
Exide Industnes Limited 31 March 2017 2.471.01 630.51
31 March 2016 2.084.14 GT8.BS
1 Apnil 2015 102335
[Sale of gm‘pd_s- L ' ]
Exide Industnes Limited 31 March 2017 1.058 53 25546 -
31 March 2016 47563 32 50
| Apnl 2015 15 K3
Chionde Baneries S E Asia PTELTD 31 March 2017 5105 3509 =
i 31 March 2016 63 03 1835
L | Apnl 2015 ¥ b
Amounts Amounts
Amount Recerved Amount Paid owed by owed to
related related
R L partics® parties®
Dyvidend Payment
Exide Industries Lymited 31 March 2007 118.80 -
31 March 2016 118 80 = ;
| Aprit 2015 g E
Kent Pad
Exade Industnes Limted 31 March 2017 462 - =
31 March 2016 4 62
I April 2015 E 5 F
'Eemuneralu;l_
to CECQ - Mr Jahar Sencunta 31 March 2017 1753 I {
31 March 2016 1590 .
| Apnl 2015 -

Terms and conditions of transactions with related partics

The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevasl in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest
free and settlement occurs in cash There have been no puarantees provided or recerved for any related party receivables or payables. For the vear ended 31 March 2017, the Company has not
recorded any impairment of recervables relatng o amounts owed by related parnies (31 March 2016 INR Nil. | Apnil 2015 Nil). This assessment is unidertaken each financial vear through

exammninyg the financial positon of the related party and the market in whaich the related party operates
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36
Fair values {in Rs Lacs)
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Group's financial instruments, other
than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values;
Financial assets/ liabilities at fair  Financial assets/liabilities at fair value
Amortised cost value through profit or loss through OCl Total carrying value  Total fair value
INR lacs
Dasignated Equity instruments
upen initial designated upon
recognition Mandatory initial recognition Mandatory
31zt March 2017 .
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1631 - - - - 16.31 1631
Investments - Liquid mutual fund units - - 238.35 - - 238.35 23835
Trade receivables 1,721.5% - - - 1,721.51 1,721.51
Loans 052 052 052
Total 1,738.34 238.35 - 1976.69
Firrancial liabilities
- Short term borrowings 11590 - - 115.90 11590
- Trade payables 1,70535 = 1,705.35 1,705.35
- Other financial lizbilities 1BD 36 - 1E0.36 1B0.356
Total 2,001.61 - - 200161
31st March 2016
Assets: -
Cash and cash equivalents 15.76 - - - 15.76 15.76
Investments - Liquid mutual fund units . - 235.84 - . 235,84 235.84
Trade receivables 1.436.25 - - . 1,436.25 1,436.25
Loans 0.65 0.65 0.85
Tatal 1,452.66 239,84 - 1,6592.50
Financtal liabilities
- Short term borrowings 9 - . 99 98.72
- Trade payables 1,185 - . 1,165 1,164.58
- Cther financial liabilities 145 - - 145 145.34
Total 1,409 - - 1,409

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current liabilities approximate their carrying
amounts largely due to the short-tarm maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties,
other than in a forced or liguidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

¥ Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables/borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors,
individual credit worthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the
expected credit losses of these receivables.

P-The fair values of the unquoted mutual funds have been taken at NAV | Net Assets Values) declared by the managers of such mutual funds. In case of liquid mutual
fund held for securing Income the same is carried at cost unless significant impairment in valuation is cbserved.

= The fair valpes of the remaining FVTOC! financial assets are derived from guoted market prices in active markets.

- The fair values of the Companys interest-bearing borrowings and loans are determined by using DCF method using discount rate that reflects the issuer's borrowing rate
as at the end of the reporting period. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2017 was assessed to be insignificant.
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Fair value hierarchy

in Rs Lacs
Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (uncbservable inputs).
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and fiabilities
{Rs in Lacs)
The fallowing table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2017:
Fair value measurement using
significant significant
Quoted prices in abservable unobservable
Date of Valuation Total active markert inputs inputs
Assets measured at fair value: Level -1 Lovel -2 Lewel -3
FVTOCI financial investments
[Mote ,**):
Unquoted Liquid Mutual Funds 31st March, 2017 238.35 = Z3B.35
JOuantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2016
a; Fair value measurement using
significant sgnificant
Cuoted prices in observable unmbiservable
Date of Valuation Total active markert inputs inputs

FWTOLC financial investments
(Mote ,**}:
Unguoted Liquid Mutual Funds 31st March, 2016 23584
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, and
financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations and to provide
guarantees to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets includes trade receivables, current investments and
cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Company accounts their un-quoted investment through FVTPL
transactions.The company as on 31.03.2017 does not hold any quoted investments and investements having equity based assets.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management
of these risks. The Company’s senior management is directly supported by their senior management of holding company that directs
on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The senior management also provides
assurance to the Company’s senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and
procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk
objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and

commeodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTOCI investments and
derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016.

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of

the debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial instruments in foreign currencies are all constant and on the basis of hedge
designations in place at 31 March 2017.

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying values of gratuity and other postretirement
obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets and liabilities of foreign operations. The analysis for the contingent
consideration liability is provided in Note 45.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

> The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s
long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

All of the Company’s borrowings are at a floating rate of interest. The Company manages its interest rate risk by keeping the
borrowing limit at minimum level




Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected, after the impact of hedge accounting. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is
affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

INR lacs
Increase/decrea Effect on profit
se in basis points before tax
31 March 2017 +0.50 -0.04
31 March 2017 0.50 +0.04
31 March 2016 +0.50 -0.12
31 March 2016 -0.50 +0.13

Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign

exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's
operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency).

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all other variables held
constant. The impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilitiesincluding
non designated foreign currency derivatives and embedded derivatives. The impact on the Company’s pre-tax equity is due to

changes in the fair value of forward exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges and net investment hedges. The Company’s
exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is nil.

Change in Effect on profit Effect on pre-
USD rate before tax tax eguity
INR Rs in Lacs INR Rs in Lacs
31 March 2017 +5.00 % +1.92 +1.92
-5.00 % -1.92 -1.92
31 March 2016 +5.00 % +5.54 +5.54
-5.00 % -5.54 -5.54

There are no items of assets or liablity designated in foreign exchange which has any impact on pre-tax equity as at the year end.

Commodity price risk

The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. Its operating activities require the ongoing purchase and
manufacture of electronic parts and therefore require a continuous supply of cable ,copper & steel. Due to the significantly increased
volatility of the price of the copper, the Company tries to minimise the risk by keeping the stock at optimum level.

The Company's senior management has developed and enacted a risk management strategy regarding commodity price risk and its
mitigation based on past trend and 12 months forecast.




Commouodity price sensitivity
The following table shows the effect of price changes in copper net of hedge accounting impact.

Change in
year-end Effect on profit
price before tax Effect on equity
INR Rs in Lacs INR Rs in Lacs
31 March 2017
Cable & Copper +5.00 % +5.62 +5.62
-5.00 % -5.62 -5.62
Steel +5.00 % +3.62 +3.62
-5.00 % -3.62 -3.62

Equity price risk

The Company has not invested in any listed and non-listed equity securities and hence is not susceptible to market price risk arising
from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The Company as a policy decision has decided only to invest in
debt based mutual funds with very low price risk. Reports on the investment portfolio are submitted to the Company’s senior
management on a regular basis. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all investment decisions.

At the reporting date, the exposure to listed or unlisted equity securities at fair value was Nil as such the sensitivity analyses of these
investments is not required.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading o a

financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating
to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and
individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored
and any shipments to new customers are generally covered by letters of credit or other forms of credit insurance. At 31 March 2017,

the Company had top 20 customers (31 March 2016: 20 customers,) that owed the Company more than INR 1100 lacs and accounted
for approximately 71% (31 March 2016: 61%, ) of all the receivables outstanding.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. The Company does not hold
collateral security. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are
located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s senior management in accordance with
the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only in liquid mutual fund with very low risk of impairment.

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 is
the carrying amounts as illustrated in Note 6 except for financial guarantees and derivative financial instruments. The Company’s
maximum exposure relating to financial guarantees and financial derivative instruments is nil as noted in the liguidity table below.




Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool.

The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts. As
per the present funding facility no amount of borrowings should mature in the next 12-month period based on the carrying value of
borrowings reflected in the financial statements. The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt

and concluded it to be low. The Company has access to a sufficient sources of funding and debt maturing within 12 months can be
rolled over with existing lenders.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

On lessthan 3to12 1to5

demand 3 months months years >5 years Total

INR lacs INRlacs INRlacs INRlacs INR lacs INR lacs
Year ended
31 March 2017
Borrowings (other than 115.89 - - - - 115.89
convertible preference
Contingent consideration - - - - -
Trade and other payables 568.45 1,136.90 - - - 1,705.35
Other financial liabilities 180.36 - - - - 180.36

Financial Guarantee Contract * - - = i

864.70 . 1,136.90 -

- 1 ZJ WLW
On Lessthan 3to12 ito5

demand 3months months years > 5 years Total

INR lacs INRlacs INRlacs INR lacs INR lacs INR lacs
Year ended
31 March 2016
Borrowings (other than 98.72 = - - = 98.72
convertible preference
Contingent consideration - - - = . z
Trade and other payables 388.19 776.39 - - - 1,164.58
Other financial liabilities 145.34 - - - - 145.34

Financial Guarantee Contract * - - - -




Excessive risk concentration

to developments affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company’s policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on the
maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.

Collateral

The Company has pledged part of its short-term deposits in order to fulfil the collateral requirements for performance guarantee
contracts. At 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 the fair values of the short-term deposits pledged were INR 7.21 lacs, INR 4.08 lacs

respectively. The counterparties have an obligation to return the securities to the Company. There are no other significant terms
and conditions associated with the use of collateral.

38

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves

attributable to the equity holders (the parent company). The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise
the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements
of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus
net debt. The Company's policy is to keep the gearing ratio between 100 % and 150 %. The Company includes within net debt,
interest bearing loans and borrowi ngs, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents,

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

INR Rs in Lacs INR Rs in Lacs
Borrowings other than convertible preference shares 115.89 98.72
(Note 17)
Trade payables (Note 18) 1,705.35 1,164.58
Other payables (Note 19) 180.36 145.34
Less: cash and cash equivalents (Note 11) - 16.31 - 15.76
Net debt 1,869.40 1,294.16
Equity 1,341.08 1,289.20
Gearing ratio 1359.40 100.38

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital Mmanagement, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in
meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in
the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2017 and 31
March 2016.
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38 DISCLSOURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs) in Rs Lacs

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.5.R. 308(E) dated March
31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the
denomination wise 5BNs and other notes as per the notification is given below:

(Rsin Lacs)
Other denomination
Particulars SBNs* notes Total
Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 2016 0.79 - 0.25 - 1.03
(+) Permitted receipts - - 3.65 - 3.65
(-) Permitted payments - - 3.51 - 3.50
(-} Amount deposited in Banks 0.79 - 0.01 - 0.80

Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 0.38 0.38
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The Company’s business activity falls within a single primary business segment viz “Manufacturing and Sales of Battery
Chargers and Allied Products” the disclosure requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 108 ‘Operating
Segment issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India’ are not applicable.

Section 145A of the Income Tax Act, 1961 requires the Company to consider the impact of CENVAT benefit in both
purchases and inventories of Raw Materials, Work-in-progress and Components (only to the extent of its inclusion in
their respective inventories). However as per the guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the

Company has valued the above stocks net of CENVAT benefit. Such valuation has however no impact on the profitability
of the Company.

The Company has preferred an appeal u/s 34 of the Arbitration Act, 1996, at Alipur Court , Kolkata praying an order to
set aside the award dated 20.09.2008 passed by Andhra Pradesh Micro & Small Enterprises facilitation council

amounting to Rs 53.66 lacs in favour of M/S Infinity E V Motors Pyt Ltd , Hyderabad. The Company expects favourable
decision in its favour and no liability is expected to arise in this case.

As per information available there is no other pending litigation against the Company in any Court as on date.

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

Disclosure of Sundry Creditors under Current Liabilities is based on the information available with the Company
regarding the status of suppliers as defined under the “Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development At 2006".

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Rs in Lacs) (Rs in Lacs)
Principal amount due but not overdue 16.68 0.48

interest due on above

Amount of interest paid in terms of Sec 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay -

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at year end
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in the
succeeding year

Exceptional tems

Capital and other commitments
Commitment for acquisition of fixed assets
Commitment for investment
Other Commitments

Contingent Liabilities not provided for
Outstanding Bank Guarantees / Indemnity Bonds 8.19 8.19
Income Tax Demand
Sales Tax demands
Excise Duty demands

30.15
21.43

0.37
60.14
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Value of Raw Materials Consumed
Imported -2.53 % (PY Nil %)
Indigenous - 97.47 % (PY 100 %)

Value of Stores and Spare parts Consumed
Imported - Nil % (PY Nil )
Indigenous - 100 % (PY 100%)

Value of Imports (C.1.F basis)
Fixed Assets

Income & Expenditure in Foreign Currency (on accrual basis)
Income

Export(F.0.B. Value)

Expenditure
Imports (C.I.F basis)
Travelling Expenses

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(in Rs Lacs) (in Rs Lacs)
41.64 243
1,604.40 1,072.76
1,646.04 1,074.99
71.23 52.38

71.23 52.38
155.84 17461
41.64 2.23

5.60 2.96

47 .24 519

50 Figures in brackets relate to previous year and the same have been regrouped/rearranged where necessary.

As per our report of even date.

Surendra Didwania & Co.
Firm Reg. Number: 322745 E

Chartered Accountants

S K. Didwania
Proprietor
Membership No. 56954
Place : Kolkata

Date : April 17, 2017

As Approved,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Directors
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